



Daniel J Kelly, CRSP

#17, 2006 Sierra Drive
Campbell River, BC., V9H 1V6

Tel: (250) 830-0404
Cell: (250) 202-7215

e-mail: djkelly@safetyincorporated.com

PROFILE

A Canadian certified health and safety professional with extensive background in safety, industrial hygiene and emergency response. Strengths include safety management system development, measurement, and implementation, incident investigation, team leadership, and issue resolution. A well rounded working experience has been gained through short and long term consulting assignments domestically and internationally. Abilities include effective oral and written communication skills and problem recognition, measurement and timely resolution.

CAREER HISTORY

Safety Incorporated **Principal**

1992-Present

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Providing safety services to a wide variety of organizations and clients in the oil/gas, EPC, aviation, forestry, mining and government sectors.
 - Providing technical advice and safety assistance related to field staff on a regular basis.
 - Development and implementation of organizational health, safety & environmental care policies/procedures/practices.
 - Providing interpretation on health and safety legislation.
 - Development and evaluation of contractor project specific safety plans and field level activities.
 - Development and facilitation of numerous training programs including investigations, hazard assessment, confined space entry, ground disturbance and supervisory leadership.
 - Development of e-learning safety training programs.
 - Safety management system audits (250+).
 - In-depth assessments, risk analysis and inspections of pipeline, hydroelectric and facility projects.
 - Development of employer industrial hygiene programs.
 - Risk based emergency response planning and action plan implementation.
 - Investigation of incidents and health, safety and environmental related issues.
 - Professional witness duty for safety related prosecutions.
 - Key note speaker at safety conferences.
-



1996 -1998

**Alberta Construction Safety Association
Safety Advisor**

RESPONSIBILITIES:

- Development and facilitation of industry safety training programs.
- Lead role on numerous industry and regulatory review committees.
- Liaison with industry, Workers Compensation Board and Alberta Workplace Health & Safety.
- Reviewed and facilitated improved industry standards and quality control programs.

**City of Calgary Emergency Medical Services
EMT - Paramedic**

1977-1990

**Canadian Armed Forces
Medical Assistant**

1974-1977

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Canadian Registered Safety Professional #99-1479: 1999
- Member of the Canadian Society of Safety Engineers: 1993
- Member of the American Society of Safety Engineers: 2008
- Certified Safety Auditor (BCFSC/Enform): 1993
- Industrial Hygiene Diploma - Mount Royal College: 1990-1992.
- EMT-Paramedic Diploma - Southern Alberta Institute of Technology: 1978-1980.

Ongoing Professional Development:

- | | |
|-------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| • Enform Auditor Training | • Leadership for Safety Excellence |
| • BCFSC Auditor Training | • Back Injury Prevention |
| • Confined Space Entry | • Rigging Safety |
| • H ₂ S Alive | • Fall Protection |
| • WHMIS Trainer Certification | • Incident Investigation |
| • TDG Trainer Certification | • Job Safety Analysis |
| • PIASS 2002, 2003, 2004 | • Enform Safety Program Building |
| • Dupont NFPA 70E | • ASSE Seminars |
| • ISO 9000 | |

Computer Skills

- Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Visio, and PDF Writer.

PERSONAL INTERESTS

- Golf, carpentry and antique collecting.

(References available upon request)
